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 IN THE HIGH COURT OF KARNATAKA AT BENGALURU 

 
DATED THIS THE 28TH DAY OF JULY, 2023 

 
BEFORE 

 
THE HON'BLE MR. JUSTICE M. NAGAPRASANNA 

 
CRIMINAL PETITION No.5497 OF 2022  

 
BETWEEN: 

 

1 .  SRI RASIK LAL PATEL 

S/O LATE K.J. PATEL 
AGED ABOUT 53 YEARS. 

 

2 .  SRI PURUSHOTHAM PATEL 
S/O LATE K.J.PATEL 

AGED ABOUT 57 YEARS. 
 
BOTH THE PETITIONERS ARE 

RESIDING AT: 

H NO.45/1, J.K.TIMBERS 

BANASWADI MAIN ROAD 
RAMAMURTHY NAGAR 

BENGALURU – 560 016. 
 

PRESENTLY BOTH PETITIONERS 

ARE REISIDING AT: 

NO.180/3 
OUTER RING ROAD, J.K.KUNJ 

BANASWADI, HORAMAVU 
BENGALURU EAST TALUK 

BENGALURU – 560 043. 

... PETITIONERS 
(BY MS.IRFANA NAZEER, ADVOCATE) 

 
 

R 
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AND: 

 

1 .  THE STATE OF KARNATAKA 

RAMAMURTHY NAGAR P.S., 
REPRESENTED BY SPP  

HIGH COURT OF KARNATAKA  
BENGALURU – 560 001. 

 

2 .  SRI PURUSHOTHAM 
S/O LATE KRISHNAMURTHY 

AGED ABOUT 33 YEARS 
RESIDING AT H.NO.45 
OPP. BUS STOP 
B.CHANNASANDRA VILLAGE 

K.R.PURAM HOBLI 
BENGALURU EAST TALUK – 560 043. 
 
ALSO AT: 

KEMPFORT APARTMENT, 
NO.121, 1ST FLOOR,  
G-04,  4TH CROSS, 
BABUSAPALYA, KALYAN NAGAR, 

BENGALURU – 560 043. 

       ... RESPONDENTS 
(BY SRI MAHESH SHETTY, HCGP FOR R1; 

      SRI BHARATH PRAKASH G., ADVOCATE FOR R2) 
     

THIS CRIMINAL PETITION IS FILED UNDER SECTION 482 OF 
CR.P.C., PRAYING TO a) QUASH THE FIR DATED 05.05.2018, 

COMPLAINT DATED 04.05.2018 AND CHARGE SHEET DATED 
03.02.2020, IN CR.NO.219/2018 FOR THE OFFENCE P/U/S 465, 

468, 471, 420, 506 R/W 34 OF IPC AND SECTION 3(1)(f)(p)(r)(s), 

3(2)(va) OF SC/ST (POA) ACT, 1989 (ANNEXURE - A, B AND C) 
AND ETC., 

 

THIS CRIMINAL PETITION HAVING BEEN HEARD AND 
RESERVED FOR ORDERS ON 08.06.2023, COMING ON FOR 

PRONOUNCEMENT THIS DAY, THE COURT MADE THE FOLLOWING:- 
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ORDER 

 

 

 The petitioners are before this Court calling in question 

proceedings in Special Case No.132 of 2020 pending before the LXX 

Additional City Civil & Sessions Judge and Special Judge, Bangalore 

arising out of Crime No.219 of 2018 registered for offences 

punishable under Sections 465, 468, 471, 420, 506 r/w 34 of the 

IPC and Sections 3(1)(f), (p), (r), (s) and Section 3(2)(va) of the 

Scheduled Castes and the Scheduled Tribes (Prevention of 

Atrocities) Act, 1989 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act’ for short).   

 

 
 2. Facts, in brief, adumbrated are as follows:- 

 

 The 2nd respondent is the complainant and the petitioners are 

accused Nos.2 and 3.  The 2nd respondent is the son of one late 

V.Krishnamurthy.  Late V.Krishnamurthy and V.Muniyappa are sons 

of one A.K. Venkatappa. During the life time of V.Muniyappa and 

V.Krishnamurthy they had purchased several properties in their 

joint names.  One such property is the subject property. After 

purchase of several properties, they got the lands converted from 

agriculture to non-agricultural purposes on 15-07-1970 and later 
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registered a partition deed on 07-06-1974 entering into partition of 

properties that they had jointly owned.  Several of the properties 

fell to the share of V.Krishnamurthy, father of the complainant.  On 

20-07-1988 a sale deed comes to be registered by V.Muniyappa 

and V.Krishnamurthy as joint vendors of one of the subject 

properties in favour of the father of the petitioners. Pursuant to the 

sale deed, the father of the petitioners became the absolute owner 

and in possession of the property.  Certain other sites that were in 

the name of the father of the complainant and V.Muniyappa had 

also become a subject matter of sale deeds executed in favour of 

the father of the petitioners at intermittent intervals. Those sale 

deeds dated 18-02-1993 and 30-10-2002 were executed by the 

power of attorney holder of V.Muniyappa and V.Krishnamurthy. The 

properties purchased by the father of the petitioners measuring 

14,100 sq.ft. and the properties that were held by the children of 

V.Muniyappa and V.Krishnamurthy abut each other.  

 

3. The father of the petitioners, in the property purchased by 

him as aforesaid, established a timber business in the name and 

style of J.K.Timber Traders after claiming to have taken all 
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necessary approvals from the statutory authorities. After the death 

of the father of the petitioners, the petitioners have inherited all his 

properties. When things stood thus, the 2nd respondent/ 

complainant claiming interest over the sites in question files a suit 

in O.S.No.429 of 2015 against one Smt. Saraswathi, the petitioners 

and others seeking a relief of partition and separate possession in 

respect of certain sites mentioned in the plaint.  Those were the 

very sites that complainant’s father V.Krishnamurthy and his uncle 

V.Muniyappa sold by executing certain sale deeds in favour of the 

father of the petitioners.  In the said suit an application was filed by 

the complainant under Order 39 Rules 1 and 2 of the CPC seeking 

temporary injunction not to alienate or create any charge over the 

properties. Written statement was filed by the petitioners and the 

matter is pending consideration before the competent civil Court.  

 

4. On an allegation that the complainant is trying to 

continuously harass the petitioners by interference with their 

peaceful possession, the petitioners register an independent suit in 

O.S.No.442 of 2018 seeking injunction against the complainant. 

The concerned Court orders temporary injunction injuncting 
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interference by the complainant with the properties belonging to 

the petitioners. The complainant did not stop at that.  It is then the 

petitioners file a complaint before the jurisdictional Police on                 

23-01-2018 for offences punishable under Sections 143, 149, 427, 

448 and 506 of the IPC in Crime No.38 of 2018.  The Police conduct 

investigation, file a charge sheet against the complainant on 

10.05.2018 and the concerned Court takes cognizance of the 

offences against the complainant.  

 

5. On coming to know that the Police are filing charge sheet 

in the said case, the complainant registers the impugned complaint 

on 05-05-2018 alleging that the petitioners and their father have 

concocted several documents and are in possession of the 

properties without the knowledge of the complainant and in the 

light of the fact that the complainant belongs to Scheduled Caste 

several offences under the Act are also alleged. The complaint 

becomes a crime in Crime No.219 of 2018. The Police, after 

investigation, file a charge sheet against the petitioners for the 

afore-quoted offences and the matter is then registered as Special 

Case No.132 of 2020. The learned Sessions Judge takes cognizance 
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of the offences against the petitioners and issues summons. It is 

then, the petitioners knock at the doors of this Court in the subject 

petition. This Court, in terms of its order dated 24-06-2022, grants 

an interim order of stay of all further proceedings and the same is 

in operation even as on date.  

 

 
 6. Heard Ms. Irfana Nazeer, learned counsel appearing for the 

petitioners, Sri Mahesh Shetty, learned High Court Government 

Pleader appearing for respondent No.1/State and Sri G. Bharath 

Prakash, learned counsel appearing for respondent No.2. 

 
 

 7. The learned counsel for the petitioners would vehemently 

contend that all the transactions have happened between the father 

of the complainant and the father of the petitioners during their life 

time. The petitioners have been in possession of the subject 

property for the last about 50 years. The family of the complainant 

is completely aware of all these factors. The properties of the 

petitioners and the properties that have fallen to the share of the 

father of the complainant abut each other. She would contend that 

the matter which is purely civil in nature is sought to be given a 
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colour of crime, as the complainant himself is before the civil Court 

seeking partition of the very properties and the petitioners are 

before the civil Court seeking injunction against the complainant.  

On the constant harassment by the complainant, the petitioners 

were constrained to register a crime against the complainant in 

which the Police after investigation have filed a charge sheet. When 

the charge sheet was about to be filed, the impugned complaint 

comes to be registered racking out issues that are pending before 

the civil Court which are 50 years old.  The learned counsel would 

contend that if further proceedings are permitted to continue, it 

would become an abuse of the process of law.  

 
 

 8. On the other hand, the learned counsel appearing for the 

2nd respondent would contend that the Police after investigation 

have filed a charge sheet. The offences alleged are forgery, 

tampering of records and under the Act. Since Police have filed the 

charge sheet, further proceedings should be permitted to continue 

against the petitioners as the petitioners themselves have 

registered a crime against the complainant.  He would also admit 
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that a civil suit is filed by the complainant and the matter is pending 

consideration on the very subject property.  

 

 
 9. The learned High Court Government Pleader would toe the 

lines of the learned counsel appearing for the 2nd respondent 

contending that since charge sheet is filed by the jurisdictional 

police, the matter should be permitted to be continued and if the 

petitioners have a good case, they would be acquitted in the 

matter. Quashing of proceedings is not warranted at this stage is 

the submission of the State. 

 
 

 10. I have given my anxious consideration to the submissions 

made by the respective learned counsel and have perused the 

material on record. 

 
 

 11. The afore-narrated facts are not in dispute. The 

transactions between respective fathers i.e., father of the 

petitioners and the father of the complainant have gone on since             

15-07-1970 which is now 53 years old.  The transaction is 

concerning the subject property which was acquired jointly by one 
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V.Muniyappa and V.Krishnamurthy. Partition had happened 

between V.Muniyappa and V.Krishnamurthy and properties that had 

fallen to the share of V.Krishnamurthy, father of the complainant 

were sold to the father of the petitioners in three different sale 

deeds.  The first sale deed was executed on 20-07-1988 selling a 

portion of the property that belonged to V.Krishnamurthy. The sale 

deed is appended to the petition.  The second sale takes place 

through the General Power of Attorney holder of the father of the 

complainant on 18-02-1993 and the third sale deed again through 

the General Power of Attorney holder takes place on 30-10-2002. 

Therefore, the petitioners become absolute owners of the properties 

pursuant to aforesaid sale deeds and have been in possession of 

the properties since then. The possession of the petitioners of the 

properties is not in dispute and the transactions between the father 

of the petitioners and the father of the complainant concerning the 

very subject matter are all a matter of record.  Certain disputes 

arose with regard to drawing up of boundaries after the aforesaid 

sale deeds and a rectification deed only with regard to boundaries 

was executed on 25-01-2005.  The said rectification deed is also 

appended to the petition.  
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 12. The petitioners have set up a business in the land 

belonging to them in the name and style of J.K. Timber Traders 

which appears to have got into the ire of the complainant. The 

complainant then files a civil suit in O.S.No.429 of 2015 seeking 

partition and separate possession in respect of certain sites against 

one Smt. Saraswathi, the petitioners and several others. The 

pleadings in the plaint that are relevant read as follows:- 

“…. …. …. 

10. It is further stated that the defendant-1 by colluding 

with each other have illegally trying to create third party rights 

over the schedule property to have an illegal enrichment, 
without any justification and for no legal necessity. In that 

regard it is reliably learnt that the defendant-1 by colluding with 
defendants 2 to 4 and have created documents, have made an 
open offer to the general public for alienating the schedule 

property ignoring the rights of the plaintiff and without 
consenting the plaintiffs. In that regard it is reliably learnt that 

some third parties are visiting the schedule property day in and 
day out and some secret negotiations stealthily going on 

between the defendants.  Having learnt the same the plaintiff 
has questioned the correctness and legal propriety of 
defendants and for which they failed to give proper explanation 

and convincing answers and at that juncture the plaintiff 
demanded defendants to effect partition of the suit schedule 

property by metes and bounds and to give his legitimate share 
to the plaintiff in the suit schedule property and the said 
demand was on 17-12-2014 and for which the defendant-1 

refused to effect the partition and denied any share to the 
plaintiff illegally and unjustifiedly. Any transactions taken place 

between the defendants are not binding on the share of the 
plaintiff. Accordingly, in the facts and circumstances stated 
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above the plaintiff left with no other option except to file the 
present suit for partition and consequential relief.  

10A. The plaintiff submits that, during the life time of 
father of the plaintiff Krishnamurthy and V.Muniyappa, they 

have jointly sold site No.1, 2 4 (half portion), 5 and 6 in 
Sy.No.45/1 in favour of defendant No.2 vide sale deed dated 
20-07-1988 registered as Document No.5177/1988-89.  

 
10B. The plaintiff submits that, during the life time of 

father of the plaintiff Krishnamurthy the said Krishnamurthy has 
illegally obtained GPA from his brother V.Muniyappa and illegally 
sold the site No.3, katha No.490; in Sy.No. 45/1, measuring 

40x41 feet vide sale deed dated 18-02-1993, registered as 
Document No.8058/1993-93 in favour of 2nd defendant.  

 
10C. The plaintiff submits that, during the life time of 

father of the plaintiff Krishnamurthy and V.Muniyappa, they 

have jointly sold Site No.4 (half portion), and site No.7 in 
Sy.No.45/1 in favour of defendant No.3 vide sale deed dated 

30-10-2022, registered as Document No.11292 /2002-03 in the 
office of the Sub-Registrar, Krishnarajapura, Bangalore and 

Rectification deed dated 25-01-2005, registered as Document 
No.KRI-I-28836/2004-05, Book-1, CD No.KRID107 in the office 
of the Sub-Registrar, K.R.Pura, Bangalore.  

 
10D. All the above said transactions are not within the 

knowledge of the plaintiff and the plaintiff is not party to the 
alleged transactions and schedule properties is ancestral 
properties wherein the plaintiff share is yet to be determined. 

Hence, the alleged transactions are not binding on the share of 
the plaintiff. The plaintiff has incorporated the ancestral 

properties in the schedule which were sold by his father, after 

the birth of the plaintiff. 
 

11. The cause of action has arisen as and when the third 
parties started visiting the schedule property on the guise of 

entering into alleged dealing with the defendants and on 17-12-
2014 when the plaintiff demanded for partition and refusal of 
the defendants to effect partition and on subsequent dates 

within the territorial limits of this Hon’ble Court.” 

 



 

 

13 

The complainant admits that the subject properties were jointly 

acquired by V.Muniyappa and his father and they were sold to the 

father of the petitioners on different dates by three sale deeds as 

mentioned hereinabove, but seeks to contend that he is not aware 

of execution of sale deeds as he is not a party to them. The said 

suit is pending consideration before the concerned Court. 

Notwithstanding the aforesaid facts, it appears that the complainant 

did not stop interference with the possession of the petitioners. 

Therefore, the petitioners register a suit for injunction in 

O.S.No.442 of 2018 and the concerned Court by a detailed order 

restrained the complainant from interfering with the peaceful 

possession of the petitioners. The order reads as follows: 

 
“This is a suit filed by the plaintiffs for decree of 

permanent injunction against defendant and other reliefs along 
with I.A.No.I  U/O 39 R.1 and 2 of CPC praying to restrain the 

defendant from interfering with the plaintiffs peaceful 
possession and enjoyment of the suit schedule property till 
disposal of the suit.  

 
Perused the contents of I.A.No.I, plaint averments and 

the documents. It is contended in the plaint that the plaintiffs 
are owners of suit schedule property and they have purchased 
the same under different registered sale deeds as detailed in the 

plaint. Pursuant to purchase, the plaintiffs are in peaceful 
possession and enjoyment of the same and the katha and other 

revenue documents are standing in the name of plaintiffs.  
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It is alleged that the defendant without having any right, 
title or possession over the suit schedule property, is trying to 

interfere into peaceful possession and enjoyment of the suit 
schedule property by the plaintiff. Hence, the suit. Copies of 

documents produced along with the plaint goes to show that the 
suit schedule property is standing in the name of plaintiffs and 
the photographs produced goes to show that the plaintiffs are 

running saw mill in the suit schedule property. Hence, there is 
emergent situation and the purpose of the suit will be defeated 

by delay. As such, in order to avoid multiplicity of proceedings, I 
proceed to pass the following: 

 
 

ORDER 
 

Issue Ex-parte T.I. against the defendant 

restraining him from interfering with the plaintiffs 
peaceful possession and enjoyment of the suit schedule 

property in any manner till next date of hearing. 
 
Plaintiffs to comply order 39 Rule 3 of CPC.  

 
Issue T.I. order and summons to defendant after 

compliance of O.39 R 3 of CPC.  
 
Call on by 9-04-2018.” 

 
(Emphasis added) 

 
In the teeth of the aforesaid facts a complaint comes to be 

registered by the petitioners. The reason for registration of the 

complaint is constant harassment and house trespass by the 

complainant. The complaint comes to be registered on 23-01-2018, 

which becomes a crime in Crime No.38 of 2018 for offences 

punishable under Sections 427, 506, 149, 448 and 143 IPC.  The 

Police, after investigation, file a charge sheet against the 
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complainant on 10-05-2018 for offences punishable under Sections 

427, 448 and 506 IPC.  The moment the charge sheet was filed 

against the complainant, the impugned complaint springs on        

05-05-2018 alleging several offences under the Act and the IPC. It 

is necessary to notice the offences so alleged in the FIR.   

 

13. The offences alleged in the FIR are an amalgam of all the 

provisions of the Act and Sections 465, 471, 420 and 468 of the 

IPC. The crime is registered on the basis of a complaint so made 

which by itself depicts an abuse of the process of law. The relevant 

portion of the complaint is quoted herein for the purpose of quick 

reference: 

“…. …. …. 
 

£ÀªÀÄä vÀAzÉAiÀÄªÀgÀÄ §zÀÄQzÁÝUÀ £ÀªÀÄä UÀªÀÄ£ÀPÉÌ vÁgÀzÉ ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ ¨Át À̧ªÁr À̧ªÉÃð 
£ÀA 45/1 gÀ°è£À 28. 1/2 UÀÄAmÉ d«ÄÃ¤£À ¥ÉÊQ ¸Àé®à s̈ÁUÀzÀ°è PÉ.eÉ ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï, gÀ¹Pï ¯Á¯ï 
¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï, ¥ÀÄgÀÄ±ÉÆÃvÀÛªÀiï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï JA§ÄªÀªÀjUÉ nA§gï ªÁå¥ÁgÀ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä À̧Ü¼ÀªÀ£ÀÄß ¨ÁrUÉUÉ 
PÉÆnÖzÀÝgÀÄ.  CªÀgÀ ªÀÄgÀuÁ£ÀAvÀgÀ F «ZÁgÀ £ÀªÀÄUÉ w½zÀÄ §AzÀÄ F §UÉÎ «ZÁgÀ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä 
£Á£ÀÄ PÉ.eÉ ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï gÀªÀgÀ£ÀÄß «ZÁgÀ ªÀiÁrzÁUÀ ¤ªÀÄä vÀAzÉAiÀÄªÀgÀÄ d«ÄÃ£À£ÀÄß vÀªÀÄä ºȨ́ ÀjUÉ 
PÀæAiÀÄªÀiÁrPÉÆnÖzÁÝgÉAzÀÄ, ¤ªÀÄUÉ Ȩ́ÃgÀ̈ ÉÃPÁzÀÄÝ E°è K£ÀÆ EgÀÄªÀÅ¢®èªÉAzÀÄ ºÉÃ½zÀgÀÄ, F 
§UÉÎ CªÀgÀ §½ zÁR¯Áw PÉÃ½zÁUÀ CªÀgÀÄ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ zÁR¯ÁwUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¤ÃqÀ°®è. 

 
F §UÉÎ £Á£ÀÄ À̧A§AzsÀ¥ÀlÖ PÀbÉÃjUÀ½AzÀ ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ £ÀªÀÄä vÀAzÉAiÀÄªÀjUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀ 

d«ÄÃ¤£À zÁR¯ÁwUÀ¼À£ÀÄß À̧AUÀæ»¹PÉÆAqÀÄ £ÉÆÃqÀ̄ ÁV À̧zÀj PÉ.eÉ.¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï gÀªÀgÀÄ vÀªÀÄUÉ 
PÀÈµÀÚªÀÄÆwð gÀªÀgÀÄ f.¦.J ªÀiÁrPÉÆnÖgÀÄªÀÅzÁV ºÉÃ½PÉÆAqÀÄ CªÀgÀ vÀªÀÄäA¢gÁzÀ gÀ¹Pï¯Á¯ï 
¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï, ¥ÀÄgÀÄ±ÉÆÃvÀÛªÀiï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï gÀªÀgÀ ºȨ́ ÀgÀÄUÀ½UÉ Ȩ́Ã¯ïrÃqï ªÀÄvÀÄÛ C¨Á°µÀ£ï 
rÃqïUÀ¼À£ÀÄß CªÀgÉÃ À̧È¶Ö¹PÉÆArgÀÄªÀ £ÀPÀ° f.¦.J EzÀgÀ DzsÁgÀzÀ ªÉÄÃ É̄ 
ªÀiÁrPÉÆArgÀÄvÁÛgÉ.  EzÀjAzÀ £Á£ÀÄ À̧zÀj PÉ.eÉ.¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï, gÀ¹Pï¯Á¯ï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï ªÀÄvÀÄÛ 
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¥ÀÄgÀÄ±ÉÆÃvÀÛªÀiï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï gÀªÀgÀÄUÀ¼À «gÀÄzÀÝ £ÀUÀgÀzÀ ¹n ¹«¯ï PÉÆÃmïð £ÀA 38 gÀ°è 2015 
gÀ°è ¹«¯ï zÁªÉ ºÀÆrzÀÄÝ ¥ÀæPÀgÀtªÀÅ «ZÁgÀuÉAiÀÄ°ègÀÄvÀÛzÉ.  À̧zÀjAiÀÄªÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ £ÁåAiÀiÁ®AiÀÄPÉÌ 
ªÀÄÆ® zÁR É̄AiÀiÁzÀ f.¦.J AiÀÄ£ÀÄß ºÁdgÀÄ¥Àr¹gÀÄªÀÅ¢®è. 

 
EzÀgÀ eÉÆvÉUÉ À̧zÀjAiÀÄªÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ £ÀªÀÄä ¦vÁæfðvÀ À̧éwÛUÉ £ÀPÀ° SÁvÉAiÀÄ£ÀÄß 

À̧È¶Ö¹PÉÆAqÀÄ CPÀæªÀÄªÁV «zÀÄåvï À̧A¥ÀPÀðªÀ£ÀÆß À̧ºÁ ¥ÀqÉzÀÄPÉÆAqÀÄ À̧zÀj À̧Ü¼ÀzÀ°è eÉ.PÉ 
nA§gï JA§ CAUÀrAiÀÄ£ÀÄß £ÀqȨ́ ÀÄwÛgÀÄvÁÛgÉ.  F §UÉÎ £Á£ÀÄ «zÀÄåvï À̧A¥ÀPÀð 
PÀrvÀUÉÆ½ À̧®Ä À̧A§AzsÀ¥ÀlÖ C¢üPÁjUÀ½UÉ PÉÆÃjPÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¤ÃrgÀÄvÉÛÃ£É. 

 
EzÁzÀ £ÀAvÀgÀ £Á£ÀÄ £ÀªÀÄä vÀAzÉAiÀÄªÀgÀ ºȨ́ Àj¤AzÀ £À£Àß ºȨ́ ÀjUÉ PÀAzÁAiÀÄ 

zÁR¯ÁwUÀ¼À£ÀÄß CAzÀgÉ ¥sÀªÀw SÁvÉ ªÀiÁr¹PÉÆAqÀÄ, d«ÄÃ¤UÉ ¸ÀA§AzsÀ¥ÀlÖAvÉ PÀAzÁAiÀÄ 
¥ÁªÀw ªÀiÁrPÉÆAqÀÄ §gÀÄwÛgÀÄvÉÛÃ£É.  F §UÉÎ Dgï.n.¹ À̧ºÀ £À£Àß ºȨ́ Àj£À°è EgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.  À̧zÀj 
PÉ.eÉ ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï, gÀ¹Pï ¯Á¯ï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï ºÁUÀÄ ¥ÀÄgÀÄ±ÉÆÃvÀÛªÀiï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï gÀªÀgÀÄUÀ½AzÀ £À£ÀUÉ 
d«ÄÃ£À£ÀÄß ©r¹PÉÆqÀÄªÀAvÉ £Á£ÀÄ gÁªÀÄªÀÄÆwð£ÀUÀgÀ ¥ÉÆ°Ã¸ï oÁuÉAiÀÄ°è zÀÆgÀÄ ¤ÃrzÀÄÝ 
J£ï.¹.Dgï £ÀA 1513/2017 DVgÀÄvÀÛzÉ.  EzÀjAzÀ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ¥ÀæAiÉÆÃd£ÀªÁUÀzÉÃ EzÁÝUÀ 
ªÀiÁ£Àå ¥ÉÆ°Ã¸ï PÀ«ÄÃµÀ£Àgï gÀªÀjUÉ ¢£ÁAPÀ:20-01-2018 gÀAzÀÄ zÀÆgÀÄ Cfð ¤ÃrgÀÄvÉÛÃ£É.  
DzÀgÀÆ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ ¥ÀæAiÉÆÃd£ÀªÁVgÀÄªÀÅ¢®è. 

 
ªÀÄzÉå PÉ.eÉ ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï, gÀ¹Pï¯Á¯ï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥ÀÄgÀÄ±ÉÆÃvÀÛªÀiï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï gÀªÀgÀÄ 

d«ÄÃ£ÀÄ PÉÊ vÀ¥ÀÄàªÀ ©Ãw¬ÄAzÀ £À£Àß£ÀÄß ¢£ÁAPÀ:11-01-2018 gÀAzÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¢£ÁAPÀ:23-01-2018 
d«ÄÃ¤£À ªÀåªÀºÁgÀªÀ£ÀÄß ªÀiÁvÀ£Ár Ȩ́l¯ïªÉÄAmï ªÀiÁrPÉÆ¼ÉÆîÃtªÉAzÀÄ CªÀgÀÄ £ÀqÉ¸ÀÄwÛgÀÄªÀ 
eÉ.PÉ nA§gï£À §½UÉ PÀgÉ¹PÉÆAqÀgÀÄ, £Á£ÀÄ C°èUÉ ºÉÆÃzÁzÀ C°èzÀÝ PÉ.eÉ ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï, gÀ¹Pï¯Á¯ï 
¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥ÀÄgÀÄ±ÉÆÃvÀÛªÀiï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï gÀªÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ £À£Àß£ÀÄß PÀÄjvÀÄ, “K£ÉÆÃ ºÉÆ É̄ ªÀiÁ¢UÀ £À£Àß 
ªÀÄUÀ£ÉÃ, ¤£ÀUÉ EµÀÄÖ wPÀ PÉÆ©âzÉAiÀiÁ? PÀ«ÄäeÁw ¯ÉÆÃUï ¤Ã£ÀÄ, £ÁªÀÅ ºÉÃ½zÀµÀÖPÉÌÀ ¸Él¯ïªÉÄAmï 
ªÀiÁrPÉÆÃ E®è¢zÀÝgÉ £ÀªÀÄVgÀÄªÀ E£ï¥sÀÆèAiÉÄ£ïì §¼À¹ ¤£Àß£ÀÄßAiÀÄ JwÛ¹©qÀÄwÛÃ«, ºÉÃ½zÀµÀÄÖ 
PÉÃ½PÉÆAqÀÄ EgÀÄ, PÀ«ÄäeÁwAiÀÄªÀgÀÄ £ÀªÀÄUÉ vÉÆAzÀgÉ PÉÆlÖgÉ £ÁªÀÅ À̧ÄªÀÄä¤gÀÄwÛÃªÁ JA¨ÁåwAiÀiÁV 
£À£Àß eÁwAiÀÄ ºÉ À̧jqÀÄ É̈ÊzÀÄ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀªÁV ¤A¢¹ CªÀªÀiÁ¤¹zÀgÀÄ, £Á£ÀÄ CªÀjUÉ 
¸Él¯ïªÉÄAmïUÉ CAvÀ PÀgÉ¹ F jÃw ªÀiÁvÀ£ÁqÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ À̧jAiÀÄ®èªÉAzÀÄ ºÉÃ½zÀgÀÆ PÉÃ¼ÀzÉ, CªÀgÀÄ 
ªÀiÁvÀ£ÁqÀÄªÀ ¨ÁµÉAiÀÄ°è PÀªÀiïeÁvï ¯ÉÆÃUï EvÁå¢AiÀiÁV ¨ÉÊAiÀÄÄwÛzÀÝgÀÄ.  £Á£ÀÄ É̈ÃgÉ zÁj 
PÁtzÉ C°èAzÀ ºÉÆgÀlÄ ºÉÆÃzÉ.  DzÀgÉ ¢£ÁAPÀ:23-01-2018gÀAzÀÄ À̧zÀjAiÀÄªÀgÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ 
gÁªÀÄªÀÄÆwð£ÀUÀgÀ ¥ÉÆ°Ã¸ï oÁuÉAiÀÄ°è £Á£ÀÄ CªÀgÀ nA§gï CAUÀrUÉ CPÀæªÀÄPÀÆl PÀnÖPÉÆAqÀÄ 
CwPÀæªÀÄ ¥ÀæªÉÃ±À ªÀiÁr £ÀµÀÖªÀÅAlÄ ªÀiÁr É̈zÀjPÉ ºÁQgÀÄvÉÛÃ£ÉAzÀÄ À̧Ä¼ÀÄî zÀÆgÀ£ÀÄß £À£Àß «gÀÄzÀÝ 
zÁR° À̧ÄªÀ ªÀÄÆ®PÀ QgÀÄPÀÄ¼À ¤ÃrzÀÄÝ, £Á£ÀÄ F PÉÃ¹£À°è eÁ«ÄÃ£ÀÄ ¥ÀqÉzÀÄPÉÆArgÀÄvÉÛÃ£É.  C®èzÉ 
ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀªÀgÀÄ ¢£ÁAPÀ:17-01-2018gÀAzÀÄ ¹«¯ï PÉÆÃmïð£À°è £À£Àß «gÀÄzÀÝ N.J¸ï £ÀA 442/18 
gÀ°è zÁªÉ ºÀÆr £Á£ÀÄ ªÀÄ£ÉAiÀÄ°èAiÉÄÃ ªÁ À̧ªÁVzÀÝgÀÆ À̧ºÁ £À£ÀUÉ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ £ÉÆnÃ¸ï ¨ÁgÀzÀAvÉ 
ªÀiÁr JPïì¥Ánð mÉA¥ÀæªÀj EAeÉAPÀë£ï DqÀðgï vÉUÉzÀÄPÉÆAqÀÄ £À£Àß£ÀÄß «£ÁPÁgÀt PÀbÉÃjUÀ¼ÀÄ / 
£ÁåAiÀiÁ®AiÀÄUÀ½UÉ C¯ÉzÁqÀÄªÀAvÉ QgÀÄPÀÄ¼ÀPÀgÀªÁzÀ zÁªÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ºÀÆqÀÄwÛgÀÄvÁÛgÉ. 

 
DzÀÄzÀjAzÀ ¥Àj²µÀÖ eÁw D¢ PÀ£ÁðlPÀ eÁwUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀªÀ£ÁzÀ £À£ÀUÉ ¦vÁæfðvÀªÁV 

§A¢gÀÄªÀ ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ D¹ÛAiÀÄ£ÀÄß CwPÀæ«Ä¹PÉÆAqÀÄ À̧zÀj d«ÄÃ¤UÉ £ÀPÀ° zÁR¯ÁwUÀ¼À£ÀÄß 
À̧È¶Ö¹PÉÆAqÀÄ, À̧Ä¼ÀÄî À̧àµÀÖ£ÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¤ÃqÀÄvÁÛ, d«ÄÃ£À£ÀÄß ©r¹PÉÆ¼ÀÄîªÀ §UÉÎ PÉÃ¼À®Ä ºÉÆÃzÀ 

£À£ÀUÉ eÁwAiÀÄ ºȨ́ ÀjrzÀÄ É̈ÊzÀÄ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀªÁV CªÀªÀiÁ£À ªÀiÁr, £À£Àß «gÀÄzÀÝ À̧Ä¼ÀÄî 
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QgÀÄPÀÄ¼ÀPÀgÀ zÁªÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ºÀÆqÀÄwÛgÀÄªÀ PÉ.eÉ.¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï, gÀ¹Pï¯Á¯ï ¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥ÀÄgÀÄ±ÉÆÃvÀªÀiï 
¥ÀmÉÃ¯ï gÀªÀgÀÄUÀ¼À «gÀÄzÀÝ ¥Àj²µÀÖ eÁwUÀ¼À ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥Àj²µÀÖ §ÄqÀPÀlÄÖUÀ¼À (zËdð£Àå ¥Àæw§AzsÀ) 
C¢ü¤AiÀÄªÀÄ-1989 ªÀÄvÀÄÛ wzÀÄÝ¥Àr C¢ü¤AiÀÄªÀÄ 2016gÀ C£ÀéAiÀÄ ¥ÀæPÀgÀt zÁR°¹PÉÆAqÀÄ 
vÀ¤SÉ £ÀqÉ¹ À̧zÀjAiÀÄªÀgÀÄUÀ¼À «gÀÄzÀÝ À̧ÆPÀÛ PÁ£ÀÆ£ÀÄ PÀæªÀÄ PÉÊUÉÆ¼Àî É̈ÃPÉAzÀÄ vÀªÀÄä°è 
PÉÆÃgÀÄvÉÛÃ£É.”  

(Emphasis added) 
 

 

The complainant himself narrates that his father has sold subject 

properties in favour of the father of petitioners and he is not aware 

of the fact of such sale.  The documents of sale are all forged and 

because he belongs to Scheduled Caste the petitioners have taken 

away the properties belonging to a member of Scheduled Caste and 

therefore, it amounts to offence under the Act.  The abuse of the 

process of law is writ large in every sentence in the complaint as 

whatever is pleaded in the original suit filed by him are made 

sentences in the complaint. It also states that the petitioners have 

filed a suit for permanent injunction against the complainant and, 

therefore, he is aggrieved.  Not stopping at that, after investigation 

the Police  file a charge sheet against the petitioners on 03-02-2020 

for offences punishable under Sections 465, 468, 471, 420, 506 r/w 

34 of the IPC and Sections 3(1)(f), (p), (r), (s) and 3(2), (va) of the 

Scheduled Castes and the Scheduled Tribes (Prevention of 
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Atrocities) Act, 1989.  The summary of the charge sheet as found in 

Column No.7 reads as follows: 

 “PÀ®A 465-468-471-420-506 À̧»vÀ 34 L.¦.¹ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ PÀ®A 3(1)(J¥sï), (¦), 
(Dgï), (J¸ï), 3(2)(vJ) J¹ì/J¹Ö (¦NJ) DPïÖ – 1989.” 

 
“gÁªÀÄªÀÄÆwð£ÀUÀgÀ ¥ÉÆ°Ã¸ï oÁuÁ À̧gÀºÀ¢ÝUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀ gÁªÀÄªÀÄÆwð£ÀUÀgÀ 

ªÀÄÄRågÀ̧ ÉÛAiÀÄ°ègÀÄªÀ À̧ªÉÃð £ÀA 45/1 gÀ°è 1 JPÉgÉ 17 UÀÄAmÉ d«ÄÃ£ÀÄ CA¢£À «±ÉÃµÀ 
f¯Áè¢üPÁjUÀ¼ÀÄ, C¨Á°µÀ£ï D¥sï C£ÁªÀiïì ¨ÉAUÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ PÉÆÃ¯ÁgÀ f É̄è gÀªÀgÀ E£ÁA gÀ¢Ý 
DzÉÃ±À PÉÃ¸ï £ÀA 19 ¢£ÁAPÀ:03-05-1958gÀ DzÉÃ±ÀzÀAvÉ ¥Àj²µÀÖ eÁwAiÀÄ D¢ PÀ£ÁðlPÀ 
eÁwUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀ ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀgÀ vÁvÀ£ÀªÀgÁzÀ É̄Ãmï J.PÉ.ªÉAPÀl¥Àà JA§ÄªÀªÀjUÉ ªÀÄAdÆgÁVzÀÄÝ, 
À̧zÀjAiÀÄªÀgÀ ªÀÄgÀuÁ£ÀAvÀgÀ CªÀgÀ ªÀÄPÀÌ¼ÁzÀ ¸ÁQë-6 ²æÃ«.ªÀÄÄ¤AiÀÄ¥Àà ªÀÄvÀÄÛ CªÀgÀ vÀªÀÄä£ÁzÀ 
É̄Ãmï PÀÈµÀÚªÀÄÆwð gÀªÀjUÉ vÀ̄ Á 28.1/2 UÀÄAmÉ d«ÄÃ£ÀÄ zÀ̧ ÁÛªÉÃdÄ À̧ASÉå 2328/74-75gÀ 

« s̈ÁUÀ ¥ÀvÀæzÀ ªÀÄÆ®PÀ §A¢gÀÄvÀÛzÉ.  ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀgÀ vÀAzÉ ¯ÉÃmï PÀÈµÀÚªÀÄÆwð gÀªÀgÀÄ CªÀjUÉ 
§A¢zÀÝ 28.1/2 UÀÄAmÉ d«ÄÃ£À°è CªÀgÀÄ §zÀÄQzÁÝUÀ̄ ÉÃ À̧é®à À̧Ü¼ÀªÀ£ÀÄß À̧ªÀtÂÃðAiÀÄ UÀÄdgÁw 
¥sÉÆÃPÁgï eÁwUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀ J-1, J-2, J-3 DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ½UÉ nA§gï ªÁå¥ÁgÀ ªÀiÁqÀ®Ä ¨ÁrUÉUÉ 
PÉÆnÖzÀÝ ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ À̧éwÛ£À eÁUÀªÀ£ÀÄß DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼ÀÄ ªÉÆÃ À̧¢AzÀ ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀgÀ zÉÆqÀØ¥Àà CAzÀgÉ 
¸ÁQë-6 gÀªÀgÀÄ vÀ£Àß vÀªÀÄä É̄Ãmï PÀÈµÀÚªÀÄÆwð gÀªÀjUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀ À̧évÀÛ£ÀÄß f¦J ªÀÄÆ®PÀ vÀªÀÄUÉ 
ªÀiÁgÁl ªÀiÁrgÀÄªÀAvÉ, s̈ÀÆ ¥ÀjªÀvÀð£ÉAiÀiÁzÀAvÉ À̧Ä¼ÀÄî À̧àµÀÖ£ÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß ¤Ãr £ÀPÀ° 
zÁR¯ÁwUÀ¼À£ÀÄß À̧È¶Ö¹PÉÆAqÀÄ, CªÀÅUÀ¼À£ÉßÃ ¸ÁZÁ zÁR¯ÁwUÀ¼ÀAvÉ ©A©¹ À̧Ä¼ÀÄî 
zÀ̧ ÁÛªÉÃdÄUÀ¼À£ÀÄß À̧È¶Ö¹PÉÆAqÀÄ ¥Àj²µÀÖ eÁwAiÀÄ D¢ PÀ£ÁðlPÀ eÁwUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀ ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀjUÉ 
¦vÁæfðvÀªÁV Ȩ́ÃgÀ̈ ÉÃPÁzÀ E£ÁA gÀ¢Ý DzÉÃ±ÀzÀ ªÀÄÆ®PÀ ªÀÄAdÆgÁVgÀÄªÀ d«ÄÃ£À£ÀÄß 
CwPÀæ«Ä¹PÉÆAqÀÄ ¸Áé¢üÃ£À vÀ¦à¹zÀÄÝ, «µÀAiÀÄ w½zÀ ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀgÀÄ N.J¸ï £ÀA 429/2015 gÀ°è 
DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼À «gÀÄzÀÝ ¹«¯ï £ÁåAiÀiÁ®AiÀÄzÀ°è zÁªÉ ºÀÆrzÀÄÝ d«ÄÃ£ÀÄ PÉÊ vÀ¥ÀÄàªÀ ©üÃw¬ÄAzÀ 
DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼ÀÄ ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀgÀ£ÀÄß d«ÄÃ¤£À ªÀåªÀºÁgÀªÀ£ÀÄß ªÀiÁvÀ£Ár Ȩ́l¯ïªÉÄAmï 
ªÀiÁrPÉÆ¼ÉÆîÃtªÉAzÀÄ ¢£ÁAPÀ:11-01-2018 gÀAzÀÄ É̈½UÉÎ 10-00 UÀAmÉUÉ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¢£ÁAPÀ:23-
01-2018 gÀAzÀÄ 10-30 UÀAmÉ¬ÄAzÀ 12-00 UÀAmÉAiÀÄ £ÀqÀÄªÉ DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼ÀÄ «ªÁ¢vÀ À̧éwÛ£À°è 
£ÀqȨ́ ÀÄwÛgÀÄªÀ eÉ.PÉ.nA§gï£À §½UÉ PÀgÉ¹PÉÆAqÀÄ ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀjUÉ J-1, J-2, J-3 DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼ÀÄ 
“K£ÉÆÃ ºÉÆ¯É ªÀiÁ¢UÀ £À£Àß ªÀÄUÀ£ÉÃ, ¤£ÀUÉ EµÀÄÖ wPÀ PÉÆ©âzÉAiÀiÁ? PÀ«ÄäeÁw ¯ÉÆÃUï ¤Ã£ÀÄ, 
£ÁªÀÅ ºÉÃ½zÀµÀÖPÉÌ Ȩ́l¯ïªÉÄAmï ªÀiÁrPÉÆÃ E®è¢zÀÝgÉ £ÀªÀÄVgÀÄªÀ E£ï¥sÀÆèAiÉÄ£ïì §¼À¹ ¤£Àß£ÀÄß 
JwÛ¹©qÀÄwÛÃ«, ºÉÃ½zÀµÀÄÖ PÉÃ½PÉÆAqÀÄ EgÀÄ, PÀ«ÄäeÁwAiÀÄªÀgÀÄ £ÀªÀÄUÉ vÉÆAzÀgÉ PÉÆlÖgÉ £ÁªÀÅ 
¸ÀÄªÀÄä¤gÀÄwÛÃªÁ” JAzÀÄ ¸ÁªÀðd¤PÀªÁV eÁwAiÀÄ ºȨ́ ÀjqÀÄ É̈ÊzÀÄ eÁw ¤AzÀ£ÉÉ ªÀiÁr 
CªÀªÀiÁ¤¹zÁUÀ ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀgÀÄ Ȩ́l¯ïªÉÄAmïUÉ CAvÀ PÀgÉ¹ F jÃw ªÀiÁvÀ£ÁqÀÄªÀÅzÀÄ 
À̧jAiÀÄ®èªÉAzÀÄ ºÉÃ½zÀgÀÆ PÉÃ¼ÀzÉ, DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀiÁvÀ£ÁqÀÄªÀ UÀÄdgÁw s̈ÁµÉAiÀÄ°è 

“PÀªÀiïeÁvï É̄ÆÃUï” JA©vÁå¢AiÀiÁV É̈ÊzÀÄ eÁw ¤AzÀ£É ªÀiÁrzÀÆÝ C®èzÉ ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ À̧évÀÄÛ 
¥Àj²µÀÖ eÁwAiÀÄ D¢ PÀ£ÁðlPÀ eÁwUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÀ ¸ÁQë-1 gÀªÀjUÉ Ȩ́ÃjzÉÝAzÀÄ UÉÆwÛzÀÆÝ À̧ºÁ 
DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼ÀÄ ¦gÁåzÀÄzÁgÀgÀ «gÀÄzÀÝ ¢£ÁAPÀ:23-01-2018 gÀAzÀÄ gÁªÀÄªÀÄÆwð£ÀUÀgÀ ¥ÉÆ°Ã¸ï 
oÁuÉAiÀÄ°è ¦gÁå¢AiÀÄÄ DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼À nA§gï CAUÀrUÉ CPÀæªÀÄPÀÆl PÀnÖPÉÆAqÀÄ CwPÀæªÀÄ ¥ÀæªÉÃ±À 
ªÀiÁr £ÀµÀÖªÀÅAlÄ ªÀiÁr É̈zÀjPÉ ºÁQgÀÄvÁÛ£ÉAzÀÄ ªÉÆ. À̧A 38/2018 PÀ®A 427-506-149-
448-143 L.¦.¹ jÃvÀå zÀÆgÀ£ÀÄß zÁR° À̧ÄªÀ ªÀÄÆ®PÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¹«¯ï PÉÆÃmïð£À°è ¦gÁå¢AiÀÄ 
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«gÀÄzÀÝ N.J¸ï £ÀA 442/18 gÀ°è zÁªÉ ºÀÆr ¦gÁå¢UÉ AiÀiÁªÀÅzÉÃ £ÉÆÃnÃ¸ï ¨ÁgÀzÀAvÉ 
ªÀiÁr JPïë¥ÁmÉð mÉA¥ÀæªÀj EAeÉPÀë£ï DqÀðgï vÉUÉzÀÄPÉÆAqÀÄ ¦gÁåzÀÄzÁgÀgÀÄ, «£ÁPÁgÀt 
PÀbÉÃjUÀ¼ÀÄ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÁåAiÀiÁ®AiÀÄUÀ½UÉ C¯ÉzÁqÀÄªÀAvÉ QgÀÄPÀÄ¼ÀPÀgÀªÁzÀ zÁªÉUÀ¼À£ÀÄß 
ºÀÆrgÀÄªÀÅzÀgÀ ªÉÄÃgÉUÉ DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼ÀÄ ªÉÄÃ®ÌAqÀ PÀ®AUÀ¼À jÃvÀå ²PÁëºÀðgÁVgÀÄvÁÛgÉ. 

 
DzÀÄzÀjAzÀ J-1, J-2, J-3 DgÉÆÃ¦UÀ¼À «gÀÄzÀÝ zÉÆÃµÁgÉÆÃ¥ÀuÁ ¥ÀnÖ.” 

 

The summary of the charge sheet is verbatim similar to what the 

complainant alleges in the complaint.  The issue now is, in the teeth 

of the aforesaid facts which on the face of it is purely civil in nature, 

proceedings against the petitioners should be permitted to be 

continued or otherwise.   

 

14. It is not one but there are several hues of abuses of the 

process of law in the case at hand.  The afore-noted proceedings 

are all a matter of record. Therefore, knowing full well that the 

father of the complainant had sold the properties to the petitioners 

or the father of the petitioners, the crime comes to be registered 

contending that he is not aware of the same and, therefore, the 

documents are forged. All of them are registered public documents 

pursuant to which the petitioners or their father have been in 

possession of the properties for the last 50 years.  It is 

ununderstandable as to how a crime could be registered on the 



 

 

20 

aforesaid facts.  The allegations in the charge sheet are the ones 

punishable under Sections 465, 468, 471, 420 and 506 of IPC.  

Sections 465 to 477 all deal with forgery.  How on earth forgery can 

now be alleged of public documents that have been in existence for 

the last 50 years is what becomes ununderstandable.  There is no 

ingredient of any of the offences under Sections 465, 468 or 471 

exist in the lis, be it in the complaint or in the summary of the 

charge sheet.   

 
 

 15. Section 465 of the IPC deals with punishment for forgery 

and forgery is dealt with under Section 463 of the IPC.  Whoever 

makes false documents or creates false electronic records result of 

which would cause to a person to part with the property is said to 

be committing forgery.  The other offences spring from forgery.  

Section 468 deals with forgery for the purpose of cheating which 

again has its ingredients in Section 463 of the IPC. Section 471 

deals with using as genuine a forged document.  I do not find any 

such ingredients either in the complaint or in the charge sheet. I 

refrain from further consideration of these offences as they are the 



 

 

21 

ones that are alleged in the civil suit. Any further reference would 

prejudice the case of the complainant in the civil suit.  

 

 
 16. The other offences are the ones punishable under the Act. 

The offences alleged are under Sections 3(1)(f), (p), (r) and (s) and 

3(2)(va) of the Act.  They read as follows: 

“3. Punishments for offences of atrocities.—(1) 

Whoever, not being a member of a Scheduled Caste or a 
Scheduled Tribe,— 

  …   …   … 
 

(f)  wrongfully occupies or cultivates any land, owned by, or 

in the possession of or allotted to, or notified by any 
competent authority to be allotted to, a member, of a 

Scheduled Caste or a Scheduled Tribe, or gets such land 
transferred; 

 

 …   …   … 
 

(p)  institutes false, malicious or vexatious suit or criminal or 
other legal proceedings against a member of a Scheduled 
Caste or a Scheduled Tribe; 

 
  …   …   … 

 
(r)  intentionally insults or intimidates with intent to humiliate 

a member of a Scheduled Caste or a Scheduled Tribe in 
any place within public view; 

 

  …   …   … 
 

(s)  abuses any member of a Scheduled Caste or a Scheduled 
Tribe by caste name in any place within public view;” 

 

Section 3(2)(va) reads as follows: 
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“(2) Whoever, not being a member of a Scheduled Caste 
or a Scheduled Tribe,— 

  …   …   … 

(v-a)  commits any offence specified in the Schedule, 
against a person or property, knowing that such person is 

a member of a Scheduled Caste or a Scheduled Tribe or 
such property belongs to such member, shall be 

punishable with such punishment as specified under the 
Indian Penal Code (45 of 1860) for such offences and 
shall also be liable to fine.” 

 

Section 3(1)(f) directs whoever wrongfully occupies or cultivates 

the land owned by a Scheduled Caste. The petitioners are in 

possession of the property for the last 50 years and they are in 

peaceful enjoyment of their own land. Therefore, they have not 

wrongfully occupied the land belonging to either member of a 

Scheduled Caste or a Scheduled Tribe – complainant herein.  

Section 3(1)(p) deals with ‘institutes false, malicious or vexations 

suit or criminal or other legal proceedings against member of a 

Scheduled Caste or a Scheduled Tribe. The petitioners have on their 

own right instituted proceedings both civil and criminal against the 

complainant alleging harassment by him and disturbance of 

peaceful possession. It can neither be malicious or vexatious or 

even false.  Therefore, the said provision also cannot be invoked in 

the case at hand. The other provisions are Section 3(1)(r) & (s) of 
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the Act – hurling of abuses in a public place or in a place of public 

view. Neither of them are present in the case at hand, as the 

property of the petitioners and the complainant abut each other.  

The ingredients of clauses (r) and (s) are sought to be pumped into 

the complaint or the summary of the charge sheet only to wreck 

vengeance against the petitioners for having registered a crime 

against the complainant in which the Police have filed a charge 

sheet. Therefore, the provisions under clauses (r) and (s) are only a 

counter blast to what is aforesaid.  Now coming to Section 3(2)(va) 

of the Act, whoever commits any offence against a person or 

property knowing that it is belonging to a member of Scheduled 

Caste or Scheduled Tribe becomes liable for punishment. It is again 

ununderstandable how the said provision could be invoked, as the 

complainant in the complaint avers that pursuant to certain sale 

deeds, the petitioners were put in possession of the property, not 

today but decades ago. Therefore, the said provision is loosely laid 

against the petitioners.  

 

 
 17. On the entire gamut of consideration made hereinabove, 

what would unmistakably emerge is misuse and abuse of the 
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provisions of the Act.  This case forms a classic illustration of scores 

and scores of cases where the provisions of the Act are misused for 

ulterior motives or pressurize the accused in collateral proceedings.  

Therefore, none of the offences either under the IPC or under the 

Act are present even on their foundational basis, let alone building 

a castle on such foundation. In the teeth of aforesaid facts, if 

further proceedings are permitted to continue, it would be putting a 

premium on the abuse of the process of law by the complainant in a 

manner which on the face of it civil in nature. If the impugned 

crime is not a case where a civil proceeding is dressed with a colour 

of crime, I fail to understand what else it can be.  

 
 

18. In the aforesaid circumstances reference being made to 

the judgments of the Apex Court would be apposite.  In the case of 

R.NAGENDER YADAV v. STATE OF TELANGANA AND 

ANOTHER1 the Apex Court holds as follows: 

“…. …. …. 

9. The appellant herein went before the High Court with 

an application filed under Section 482CrPC and prayed for 
quashing of the criminal prosecution. The High Court declined to 
quash the criminal prosecution as in its view there is a prima 
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facie case against the appellant for being put to trial for the 
alleged offence. 

 
10. Being dissatisfied with the impugned order [R. 

Nagender Yadav v. State of Telangana, 2021 SCC OnLine TS 
3598] passed by the High Court rejecting the quashing 
application filed by the appellant, the appellant is here before 

this Court with the present appeal. 
 

Analysis 
 

11. We have heard the learned counsel appearing for the 

respective parties and have also gone through the entire 
records. 

 
12. As stated earlier, the police could be said to 

have made a mockery of the entire investigation. When it 

is the specific case of the original complainant that at no 
point of time he had executed the disputed sale deed 

dated 29-12-2010 and his signature on the disputed sale 
deed has been forged, then the first thing the police 

should have done was to obtain the specimen 
handwritings of the complainant so as to be compared 
with the disputed signature on the sale deed through a 

handwriting expert. We are informed that as on date 
there is no report of the handwritings expert in regard to 

the genuineness of the signature of the complainant on 
the disputed sale deed. 
 

13. Second thing which the investigating agency 
ought to have done is to investigate whether the sale 

consideration had been paid to the purchaser of the 

disputed plot or not and if the sale deed consideration 
had been paid, then in what manner. There is nothing on 

record in this regard. We fail to understand on what basis 
the police filed charge-sheet against the appellant herein. 

If it is the case of the original complainant that a 
conspiracy was hatched, then in such circumstances why 
did the police drop the purchaser and the other 

individuals from the charge-sheet stating that they are 
the bona fide purchasers of the plot in question for value 

without notice. 
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14. As on date, there is no convincing legal 
evidence on record to put the appellant herein to trial for 

the alleged offences. Since the purchaser of the plot in 
question and others have not been arrayed as accused, 

the entire theory of criminal conspiracy collapses like a 
pack of cards. Of course, it is true that the stance of the 
appellant herein is very clear that it is the complainant 

who executed the sale deed dated 29-12-2010 in favour 
of Smt Kalpana Yadav Mangalarapu for the sale 

consideration as shown in the sale deed on his own free 
will and volition and in the said sale deed, he attested the 
signature of the vendor i.e. the original complainant. 

 
15. It appears that the aforesaid aspects of the matter 

have been overlooked by the High Court. We are conscious of 
the fact that perfunctory investigation cannot be a ground either 
to quash the criminal proceedings or even to acquit the accused. 

We take notice of the fact that as on date the parties are before 
the civil court. The civil suit being Original Suit No. 1343 of 2016 

between the parties is pending wherein the contention of the 
complainant as a plaintiff is that no sale deed dated 29-12-2010 

was executed, whereas the contention of the appellant herein as 
a defendant in the suit is that the sale deed had been executed 
by the complainant. The civil court is therefore seized of the 

question as regards the legality and validity of the disputed sale 
deed. The matter is sub judice in the civil court.” 

 

(Emphasis supplied) 
 

 

The Apex Court again in the case of USHA CHAKRABORTY AND 

ANOTHER v. STATE OF WEST BENGAL AND ANOTHER2 has 

held as follows: 

“…. …. …. 
 

15. The materials on record pertaining to the said 

pleadings instituted in the Civil Suit, produced in this 
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proceeding would reveal that the respondent was in fact 
ousted from the membership of the trust. In the counter 

affidavit filed in this proceeding, the respondent has 
virtually admitted the pendency of the suit filed against 

his removal from the post of Secretary and the 
trusteeship and its pendency. The factum of passing of 
adverse orders in the interlocutory applications in the 

said Civil Suit as also the prima facie finding and 
conclusion arrived at by the Civil Court that the 

respondent stands removed from the post of Secretary 
and also from the trusteeship are also not disputed 
therein. Then, the question is why would the respondent 

conceal those relevant aspects? The indisputable and 
undisputed facts (admitted in the counter-affidavit by the 

respondent) would reveal the existence of the civil 
dispute on removal of the respondent from the post of 
Secretary of the school as also from the trusteeship. 

Obviously, it can only be taken that since the removal 
from the office of the Secretary and the trusteeship was 

the causative incident, he concealed the pendency of the 
civil suit to cover up the civil nature of the dispute. 

 
16. By non-disclosure the respondent has, in troth, 

concealed the existence of a pending civil suit between him and 

the appellants herein before a competent civil court which 
obviously is the causative incident for the respondent's 

allegation of perpetration of the aforesaid offences against the 
appellants. We will deal with it further and also its impact a little 
later. There cannot be any doubt with respect to the position 

that in order to cause registration of an F.I.R. and consequential 
investigation based on the same the petition filed under 

Section 156(3), Cr. P.C., must satisfy the essential ingredients 

to attract the alleged offences. In other words, if such 
allegations in the petition are vague and are not specific 

with respect to the alleged offences it cannot lead to an 
order for registration of an F.I.R. and investigation on the 

accusation of commission of the offences alleged. As 
noticed hereinbefore, the respondent alleged commission 
of offences under Sections  323,  384,  406,  423,  467, 

468, 420 and 120B, IPC against the appellants. A bare 
perusal of the said allegation and the ingredients to 

attract them, as adverted to hereinbefore would reveal 
that the allegations are vague and they did not carry the 
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essential ingredients to constitute the alleged offences. 
There is absolutely no allegation in the complaint that the 

appellants herein had caused hurt on the respondent so 
also, they did not reveal a case that the appellants had 

intentionally put the respondent in fear of injury either to 
himself or another or by putting him under such fear or 
injury, dishonestly induced him to deliver any property or 

valuable security. The same is the position with respect 
to the alleged offences punishable under Sections 406, 

 423, 467, 468, 420 and 120B, IPC. The ingredients to 
attract the alleged offence referred to hereinbefore and 
the nature of the allegations contained in the application 

filed by the respondent would undoubtedly make it clear 
that the respondent had failed to make specific allegation 

against the appellants herein in respect of the aforesaid 
offences. The factual position thus would reveal that the 
genesis as also the purpose of criminal proceedings are 

nothing but the aforesaid incident and further that the 
dispute involved is essentially of civil nature. The 

appellants and the respondents have given a cloak of 
criminal offence in the issue. In such circumstance when 

the respondent had already resorted to the available civil 
remedy and it is pending, going by the decision 
in Paramjit Batra (supra), the High Court would have 

quashed the criminal proceedings to prevent the abuse of 
the process of the Court but for the concealment. 

 
17. In the aforesaid circumstances, coupled with 

the fact that in respect of the issue involved, which is of 

civil nature, the respondent had already approached the 
jurisdictional civil court by instituting a civil suit and it is 

pending, there can be no doubt with respect to the fact 

that the attempt on the part of the respondent is to use 
the criminal proceedings as weapon of harassment 

against the appellants. The indisputable facts that the 
respondent has filed the pending title suit in the year 2015, he 

got no case that he obtained an interim relief against his 
removal from the office of Secretary of the School Managing 
Committee as also the trusteeship, that he filed the stated 

application for an order for investigation only in April, 2017 
together with absence of a case that despite such removal he 

got a right to get informed of the affairs of the school and also 
the trust, would only support the said conclusion. For all these 
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reasons, we are of the considered view that this case invites 
invocation of the power under Section 482 Cr. P.C. to quash the 

FIR registered based on the direction of the Magistrate Court in 
the afore-stated application and all further proceeding in 

pursuance thereof. Also, we have no hesitation to hold that 
permitting continuance of the criminal proceedings against the 
appellants in the aforesaid circumstances would result in abuse 

of the process of Court and also in miscarriage of justice.” 

 

(Emphasis supplied) 
 

In a later judgment, the Apex Court in the case of DEEPAK GABA 

AND OTHERS v. STATE OF UTTAR PRADESH AND ANOTHER3 

has held as follows: 

“…. …. …. 

 

17. However, in the instant case, materials on record fail 
to satisfy the ingredients of Section 405IPC. The complaint does 

not directly refer to the ingredients of Section 405IPC and does 
not state how and in what manner, on facts, the requirements 
are satisfied. Pre-summoning evidence is also lacking and 

suffers on this account. On these aspects, the summoning order 
is equally quiet, albeit, it states that “a forged demand of Rs 

6,37,252.16p had been raised by JIPL, which demand is not due 
in terms of statements by Shubhankar P. Tomar and Sakshi 

Tilak Chand”. A mere wrong demand or claim would not meet 
the conditions specified by Section 405IPC in the absence of 
evidence to establish entrustment, dishonest misappropriation, 

conversion, use or disposal, which action should be in violation 
of any direction of law, or legal contract touching the discharge 

of trust. Hence, even if Respondent 2 complainant is of the 
opinion that the monetary demand or claim is incorrect 
and not payable, given the failure to prove the 

requirements of Section 405IPC, an offence under the 
same section is not constituted. In the absence of factual 
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allegations which satisfy the ingredients of the offence 
under Section 405IPC, a mere dispute on monetary 

demand of Rs 6,37,252.16p, does not attract criminal 
prosecution under Section 406IPC. 

 

18. In order to apply Section 420IPC, namely, 
cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property, 

the ingredients of Section 415IPC have to be satisfied. To 
constitute an offence of cheating under Section 415IPC, a 

person should be induced, either fraudulently or 
dishonestly, to deliver any property to any person, or 
consent that any person shall retain any property. The 

second class of acts set forth in the section is the 
intentional inducement of doing or omitting to do 

anything which the person deceived would not do or omit 
to do, if she were not so deceived. Thus, the sine qua 
non of Section 415IPC is “fraudulence”, “dishonesty”, or 

“intentional inducement”, and the absence of these 
elements would debase the offence of cheating. [Iridium 

India Telecom Ltd. v. Motorola Inc., (2011) 1 SCC 74 : 
(2010) 3 SCC (Cri) 1201] 

...   …   … 

20. In the present case, the ingredients to 
constitute an offence under Section 420 read with Section 

415IPC are absent. The pre-summoning evidence does 
not disclose and establish the essential ingredients of 

Section 415IPC. There is no assertion, much less legal 
evidence, to submit that JIPL had engaged in dishonesty, 
fraud, or intentional inducement to deliver a property. It 

is not the case of Respondent 2 complainant that JIPL 
had tried to deceive them, either by making a false or 

misleading representation, or by any other action or 
omission; nor is it their case that JIPL had offered any 
fraudulent or dishonest inducement to deliver a property. 

As such, given that the ingredients of Section 415IPC are 
not satisfied, the offence under Section 420IPC is not 

made out. 

 

21. Section 471 IPC [“471. Using as genuine a forged 

document or electronic record.—Whoever fraudulently or 



 

 

31 

dishonestly uses as genuine any document or electronic record 
which he knows or has reason to believe to be a forged 

document or electronic record, shall be punished in the same 
manner as if he had forged such document or electronic 

record.”] is also not attracted. This Section is applicable when a 
person fraudulently or dishonestly uses as genuine any 
document or electronic record, which he knows or has reasons 

to believe to be a forged document or electronic record. This 
Court in Mohd. Ibrahim [Mohd. Ibrahim v. State of Bihar, (2009) 

8 SCC 751: (2009) 3 SCC (Cri) 929. This Court, in this case, has 
cautioned that the ratio should not be misunderstood, to record 
the clarification, which in the present case, in our opinion, is not 

of any avail and help to Respondent 2 complainant. We 
respectfully concur with the clarification as well as the ratio 

explaining Sections 415, 464, etc. IPC.] , has elucidated that the 
condition precedent of an offence under Section 471IPC is 
forgery by making a false document or false electronic record or 

part thereof. Further, to constitute the offence under Section 
471IPC, it has to be proven that the document was “forged” in 

terms of Section 470 [“470. Forged document.—A false 
document [or electronic record] made wholly or in part by 

forgery is designated “a forged document or electronic 
record”.”], and “false” in terms of Section 464 IPC 
[“464. Making a false document.—A person is said to make a 

false document or false electronic record—First.—Who 
dishonestly or fraudulently—(a) makes, signs, seals or executes 

a document or part of a document;(b) makes or transmits any 
electronic record or part of any electronic record;(c) affixes any 
electronic signature on any electronic record;(d) makes any 

mark denoting the execution of a document or the authenticity 
of the electronic signature, with the intention of causing it to be 

believed that such document or part of a document, electronic 

record or *[electronic signature] was made, signed, sealed, 
executed, transmitted or affixed by or by the authority of a 

person by whom or by whose authority he knows that it was not 
made, signed, sealed, executed or affixed; or* Substituted for 

“digital signature” by Act 10 of 2009, Section 51(e) (w.e.f. 27-
10-2009)Secondly.—Who without lawful authority, dishonestly 
or fraudulently, by cancellation or otherwise, alters a document 

or an electronic record in any material part thereof, after it has 
been made, executed or affixed with electronic signature either 

by himself or by any other person, whether such person be 
living or dead at the time of such alteration; orThirdly.—Who 
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dishonestly or fraudulently causes any person to sign, seal, 
execute or alter a document or an electronic record or to affix 

his electronic signature on any electronic record knowing that 
such person by reason of unsoundness of mind or intoxication 

cannot, or that by reason of deception practised upon him, he 
does not know the contents of the document or electronic record 
or the nature of the alteration.”] . 

 

22. Section 470 lays down that a document is “forged” if 

there is: 

(i)  fraudulent or dishonest use of a document as genuine; 
and 

(ii)  knowledge or reasonable belief on the part of the person 
using the document that it is a forged one. 

Section 470 defines a “forged document” as a false document 
made by forgery. 

 

23. As per Section 464IPC, a person is said to have made 
a “false document”: 

(i)  if he has made or executed a document claiming to be 
someone else or authorised by someone else; 

(ii) if he has altered or tampered a document; or 

(iii)  if he has obtained a document by practising deception, or 
from a person not in control of his senses. 

 

24. Unless the document is false and forged in terms of 

Sections 464 and 470IPC respectively, the requirement of 
Section 471IPC would not be met. 

…   …   … 

30. Even though at the stage of issuing process to the 
accused the Magistrate is not required to record detailed 

reasons, there should be adequate evidence on record to set the 
criminal proceedings into motion. The requirement of Section 
204 of the Code is that the Magistrate should carefully scrutinise 

the evidence brought on record. He/She may even put questions 
to complainant and his/her witnesses when examined under 
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Section 200 of the Code to elicit answers to find out the truth 
about the allegations. Only upon being satisfied that there is 

sufficient ground for summoning the accused to stand the trial, 
summons should be issued. [Birla Corpn. Ltd. v. Adventz 

Investments & Holdings Ltd., (2019) 16 SCC 610 : (2020) 2 
SCC (Cri) 828 : (2020) 2 SCC (Civ) 713; Pepsi Foods Ltd. [Pepsi 
Foods Ltd. v. Judicial Magistrate, (1998) 5 SCC 749 : 1998 SCC 

(Cri) 1400]; and Mehmood Ul Rehman v. Khazir Mohammad 
Tunda, (2015) 12 SCC 420 : (2016) 1 SCC (Cri) 124.] 

 

31. Summoning order is to be passed when the 
complainant discloses the offence, and when there is 

material that supports and constitutes essential 
ingredients of the offence. It should not be passed lightly 

or as a matter of course. When the violation of law 
alleged is clearly debatable and doubtful, either on 
account of paucity and lack of clarity of facts, or on 

application of law to the facts, the Magistrate must 
ensure clarification of the ambiguities. Summoning 

without appreciation of the legal provisions and their 
application to the facts may result in an innocent being 

summoned to stand the prosecution/trial. Initiation of 
prosecution and summoning of the accused to stand trial, 
apart from monetary loss, sacrifice of time, and effort to 

prepare a defence, also causes humiliation and disrepute 
in the society. It results in anxiety of uncertain times. 

…   …   … 

 

34. We must also observe that the High Court, while 
dismissing the petition filed under Section 482 of the 

Code, failed to take due notice that criminal proceedings 
should not be allowed to be initiated when it is manifest 
that these proceedings have been initiated with ulterior 

motive of wreaking vengeance and with a view to spite 
the opposite side due to private or personal grudge. 

[Birla Corpn. Ltd. [Birla Corpn. Ltd. v. Adventz 
Investments & Holdings Ltd., (2019) 16 SCC 610 : (2020) 
2 SCC (Cri) 828 : (2020) 2 SCC (Civ) 713]; Mehmood Ul 

Rehman [Mehmood Ul Rehman v. Khazir Mohammad 
Tunda, (2015) 12 SCC 420 : (2016) 1 SCC (Cri) 124]; R.P. 

Kapur v. State of Punjab, AIR 1960 SC 866; and State of 
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Haryana v. Bhajan Lal, 1992 Supp (1) SCC 335 : 1992 SCC 
(Cri) 426.] Allegations in the complaint and the pre-

summoning evidence on record, when taken on the face 
value and accepted in entirety, do not constitute the 

offence alleged. The inherent powers of the court can and 
should be exercised in such circumstances. When the 
allegations in the complaint are so absurd or inherently 

improbable, on the basis of which no prudent person can 
ever reach a just conclusion that there is sufficient wrong 

for proceeding against the accused, summons should not 
be issued.” 

 

(Emphasis supplied) 
 

In the light of the aforesaid facts, glaring enough they are, what 

would unmistakably emerge is that, this case would form a classic 

illustration of misuse of the provisions of the Act and the penal 

provisions under the IPC.  It is such cases which clog the criminal 

justice system and consume considerable time of the Courts, be it 

the Magistrates Court, Court of Session or this Court, while genuine 

cases where litigants have actually suffered would be waiting in the 

pipeline.  Therefore, such cases, which on the face of it is an abuse 

of the process of the law, are necessarily required to be nipped, 

failing which, it would be a heavy burden on the criminal justice 

system, apart from it becoming a harassment to the petitioners and 

ultimately resulting in miscarriage of justice.   
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 19. For the aforesaid reasons, I pass the following: 
 

O R D E R 

 

(i) Criminal petition is allowed. 
 

(ii) Proceedings in Special Case No.132 of 2020 pending 

before the LXX Additional City Civil and Sessions Judge 

and Special Judge, Bangalore arising out of FIR in Crime 

No.219 of 2018 registered by Ramamurthy Nagar Police 

Station stand quashed.  

 
(iii) It is made clear that the observations made in the 

course of the order are only for the purpose of 

consideration of the case of petitioners under Section 

482 of Cr.P.C. and the same shall not bind or influence 

the proceedings pending between the parties before any 

other fora.   

 

 

Sd/- 

JUDGE 

bkp 
  




